SAN DIEGO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Jones Elementary School SSC Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Date: October 19, 2015	Meeting Minutes
------------------------	-----------------

Members present:					
	<u>Staff</u>		Parents/Community Members	\boxtimes	Quorum was met
\boxtimes	Rita Powell, Principal Kim Petersen, Chairperson Patricia Swallow, staff/secretary		Ariana Gonzalez, Parent Raquel Beam, Parent Wendy Fenwick		
\boxtimes	Josielyn Dungo, Teacher Shelly Reshes Teacher				

Guests:

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	MEETING SUMMARY
Call to Order	Kim Petersen: SSC Chairperson	Meeting was called to order at 2:40 p.m.
1. SSC Business		
> SSC Bylaws	• Rita Powell -Review the Bylaws for 2015-2016	Principal proposed to review the Bylaws on the next meeting with the new SSC members. Approved by the members present.
Election of the Officers/ New members	Rita Powell	 Principal mentioned that the ballots for the parents have been sent home to vote. The two candidates are: Mrs. Jessica Walter Mrs. Megan Bowman For the teacher opening positions, ballots have been sent to the teachers to vote: New representative base on the ballots returned and counted from the teachers are: Mrs. Christine Holstad Mrs. Josielyn Dungo (She has been re-elected for 2 more years) Mrs. Kim Petersen mentioned that this was her last meeting as a SSC member because she will be part now of the SGT in the school site. The SSC will need to vote for a new chair person. SSC members proposed Mrs. Holstad as a chair person. Also the members proposed Mrs. Reshes to become the new secretary this will be vote during the next meeting.

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	MEETING SUMMARY
2. Data Review	DESCRIPTIONS	
> SBAC Data	Rita Powell	The principal shared with the members the difference between the STAR testing base in the California State Standards and the new SMARTER Balanced testing based on the Common Core that involves new standards for example critical thinking in Literacy and Math. The principal explained that in 2013-2014 the school and districtwide had a pilot SMARTER Balanced testing, just to get the students and teachers ready. The results were not deliver to parents or used to evaluate the student performance. Last school year 2014-2015, the school has had the SMARTER Balanced testing again, the results of this last year are the ones that will be used as a baseline for the school performance. The Principal shared the Performance summary with the members: Smarter Balanced Performance Summary Math Summative: Grade 3: 62% Met Achivement Standard 38% Not Met Achivement Standard Grade 4: 39% Met Achivement Standard 61% Not Met Achivement Standard Grade 5: 40% Met Achivement Standard Grade 5: 40% Met Achivement Standard
		➤ Smarter Balanced Performance Summary ELA Summative: Grade 3: 55% Met Achivement Standard 45% Not Met Achivement Standard Grade 4: 55% Met Achivement Standard 45% Not Met Achivement Standard Grade 5: 60% Met Achivement Standard 40% Not Met Achivement Standard The principal also explained to the members the Overall Score levels included in the report. ★ Exceeded the Standard ★ Met the Standard ★ Nearly Met ★ Has not met the Standard

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	MEETING SUMMARY
 3. Budget ➤ Budget Transfer ➤ Budget 30103 Title I Parent Involvement Spending Plan 	• Mrs. Rita Powell	The Principal presented the SBAC 14-15 results for Math: From All students 48% Met the Standard in Math. The District Wide percentage was 41%. Jones is above the district percentage. The Principal presented the SBAC 14-15 results for ELA: From All students 57% Met the Standard in ELA. The District Wide percentage was 51%. Jones is above the district percentage. Also members read the information and pointed at the schools in our Cluster that scored higher than us and mentioned the possibility of visiting these sites. One of them was within our cluster, Chesterton. The other school was Sessions that is out of our cluster. • Mrs. Powell informed the members about the Resource 00000 (Discretionary) and when the Budget was developed the amount of \$6,000 was allocated under the substitute 1192 classification. The school right now needs more supplies like copy paper and toners, she has decided to move some of this money under supplies in the same resource. • Mrs. Kim Petersen moved to the next Agenda Item that was the Title I Parents Involvement money resource 30103. The allocation for this resource is \$1,008. The principal explained how this money was expend on previous years. She mentioned that she hired a speaker for the parents etc. Mrs. Petersen proposed to expend the money providing daycare for siblings of the students, so parents will have some time to help in the school in different ways. It was proposed to create a survey with ideas so parents could vote in how to expend this money. For example members mentioned to add in the survey to expend the money in Coffee for the parent's room, or refreshments for parents. Mrs. Reshes proposed the idea of having the Family Night at Jones and used the money for the things to be used during this Family Night, example calculators, etc.
4. DAC and ELAC	Mrs. Rita Powell	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	MEETING SUMMARY
		 Mrs. Kim Petersen moved to the next Agenda Item. The principal shared the e-mail received from Amy Redding (DAC Chair person in the district). The principal read the e-mail to the members, after she read the e-mail the members shared with the principal the need of clarification in certain points of the e-mail Mrs. Kim Petersen said that is a conflict between the date driven needs list and the suggested interventions like tutoring, art programs; electives; etc. mentioned in the e-mail. Meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm. Minutes recorded by Patricia Swallow SSC secretary Next meeting will be January 25, 2016
5.		